



ALR Post 3 Meeting minutes March 21, 2024 Denton American Legion Post 355

1900 Call to order- By Director

Present Colors and MIA ChairAttention to colors – by DirectorPrayer offered – by ChaplainMIA chair – by Road CaptainPledge of allegiance – By DirectorRecitation of American Legion Riders Creed – by DirectorOpening IntroductionsOfficer Roll Call – by SecretaryDirector - PresentAssistant Director - presentSecretary - presentTreasurer - absentRide Captain - presentSergeant at Arms -absent

Self-Introduction of 20 members present at this meeting and 1 guest.

Minutes from previous meeting – by Secretary, The February meeting minutes were posted on the Post 3 ALR web page and on February 25th all members were advised by email and asked to review, call for additions, corrections, or deletions. Minutes submitted.

Membership report - by Secretary, currently we have 37 paid members for 2024. Third and final notice for renewal was sent out on March 17th.

Financial Report – by Road Captain for Treasurer, the February report was sent to all members on March 21st. The report indicated an ending balance of \$4285.88. \$47 was collected at this meeting for the Bunker Fund. Discussed the raffle ticket sales so far at events and by membership. As of today, we have 179 signed out tickets to members and 20 tickets will be held back for the poker run which leaves us 105 tickets to sell.

Reports from

<u>Director</u> – nothing <u>Assistant Director</u>- nothing <u>Secretary</u>- nothing <u>Treasurer</u>- absent <u>Ride Captain</u> – we will not issue a ride order for fish fry in Hickman on March 22^{nd} due to weather. Will try again in April for a dinner ride.

Sgt.at Arms –absent

Reports from Committees- none

Old Business

Director - none

New Business

Director- asked for suggestions on use of the 2024 donations of funds we acquire from the poker run and raffle. Bill Beede suggested that the VA's veterans in recovery or whole health programs are now using the Innovation studio at UNL innovation center to assist veterans, and this would be a great place to donate to support these efforts for veterans that are struggling. At the suggestion of Bruce Gubser this discussion was tabled until later in the year as there was no need to make any decisions at this time.

Other Comments for the Good of the Chapter

Streeter – Lincoln Veterans Advisory Group show and shine May 15th at Star City Shores 4375 S. 33rd ct. from 1600 to 2100 no entry fee please just bring a nonperishable food item for donation to Peoples City Mission. The rain date is May 16th. Assistant Director - reported on a new bile shop Bobs Trike Shop in Lincoln Nebraska. Great rates on repairs of all models and makes.

Bruce Gubser-reported on the upcoming Memorial Day event at Lincoln Memorial more to follow.

Bruce Gubser - At 1300 on Friday the 22nd at Calvery Cemetery, M and 40th street in Lincoln there is a scheduled event to honor a civil war veteran that won the Media Of Honor due to his heroism during the civil war. This will be sponsored by Post 3 auxiliary.

<u>Next meeting date and place</u> – Denton Legion Club on April 18th, 1800, meet and greet 1900 meeting.

<u>Adjournment</u> – Director

Meeting adjourned at 1922 THE END Respectfully submitted by Mike Streeter Secretary, March 23, 2024